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Mayor Jim Gray
CHINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY CGOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
' DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 6, 2012

SUBJECT REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
#1 WITH HARSHAW TRANE, FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY
IMPROVEMENTS TO POLICE HEADQUARTERS UNDER THE ENERGY
EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BL.OCK GRANT

On March 22, 2012 (Resolution 128-2012), Council ‘approved execution of agreement in the amount of
$97,117.73 with Harshaw Trane for design and engineering services for the repair, modification and/or
replacement of electrical and mechanical equipment at Police Headquarters. The Division of
Environmental Policy has negotiated a change order in the amount of $726.27. This change order includes
cleaning of air handler and coil during upgrade of units. New total is $97,844.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DID | SECT | ACCOUNT BUD REF | PROJECT ACTIVITY

3210 1313201 { 3093 | 91012 2010 EEBCG R 2010 E GV RETRO

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 with Harshaw Trane is hereby requested.

Irene Gooding, Director—>

Xc: Richard Moloney Acting Commussioner of the Department of Environmental Quality and Public
Works
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